COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14™, 2023 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR

MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC & CITY HALL IS HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE

hitps://us02web.zoom.us/i/85905140084
Meeting ID: 859 0514 0084  Passcode: 123456
1312626 6799 US TOLL-FREE

. Call to order/Roll Cali

Seat Virtual Attendees (if necessary)

General Public Comments. Registration card required (located at podium in Council
Chamber).

CONSENT AGENDA: The Consent Agenda contains items which staff considers to be routine

and have already been discussed and recommended by a committee, board or commission at a
previous meeting. Staff recommends that Council act on all of these items on a single roll call
vote. If any member of Council wishes to have any item removed from the Consent Agenda and
discussed, the Council member may request that item be removed from the Consent Agenda
prior to the adoption.

4.

10.

1.

Waive the reading of ordinances and resolutions. RECOMMENDATION: Waive the
reading of all ordinances and resolutions adopted at this meeting.

Written reports from the City Clerk, Treasurer, and Building Inspector.
RECOMMENDATION: Receive and place on file the written reports from the City Clerk,
Treasurer, and Building Inspector.

Minutes from the January 10" Common Council Meeting. RECOMMENDATION: Approve
the minutes.

3" Quarter Shared Taxi Report. RECOMMENDATION: Receive and place on file.

Weights & Measures 3™ Quarter Report. RECOMMENDATION: Receive and place on file.

Bills List. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the list of bills for payment.

Safeguard Property RECOMMENDATION: Accept recommendation from Committee of the
Whole to approve staff applying for site closure of Safeguard Property.

Parking Request from Farmer’s & Merchant’s Bank RECOMMENDATION: Accept
recommendation from Committee of the Whole to place Handicap Parking Stall on Southeast
corner of North Pearl Street.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of a $518,000 General Obligation Promissory
Note. RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution #23-02 Authorizing the Issuance and
Sale of a $518,000 General Obligation Promissory Note.

TID Building Improvement & Fagade Improvement Application from Tbird Aircraft,‘LLC.
RECOMMENDATION: Listen to presentation with discussion and action as appropriate.

107 W Huron Raze & Repair Property. RECOMMENDATION: Listen to presentation with
action as appropriate.

Ordinance #01-23 Uncontrolled Intersection RECOMMENDATION: Approve Ordinance
#01-23 to Install Stop Signs at Various Currently Uncontrolled or Partially Controlled
Intersections.

North Industrial Park Discussion. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and action as
appropriate.

Communication Bids for Levy Referendum RECOMMENDATION: Listen to staff
presentation with action as appropriate.

Old Business (To be used to request items of old business be put on a future agenda for
further discussion or action; or used to make a motion for reconsideration of an item from the
current meeting or immediately previous meeting; or to make a motion to take items off the
table which were laid on the table only during the current meeting.)

New Business (To be used to request items of new business be put on a future agenda)

If necessary, motion to convene into closed session pursuant to pursuant to Wis. Stat
§19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral
or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in
which it is or is likely to become involved. (107 W Huron S1).

Reconvene into open session and action as appropriate from closed session discussion.

Adjourn. .

Note: In adherence (o the City of Berlin Public Meeting Participation Policy, public
participation will be allowed under each agenda item at the discretion of the presiding officer,
with the exception of the Consent Agenda. Attendees must register their infention to participate
on either a general comments section or a specific agenda item prior to the meeling by filling out
a Registration Card, which can be obtained from the Internet, City Clerk's office or in the City
Hall Council Chambers at the podium. Registration Cards should be turned in prior to the
meeting to either the presiding officer or City Clerk.




LAgLL-LS
99ELL-ZS

61T
¥TELELENS
220001aN-

i33u#

Losli-z9
28EL 119

00ELI-0F

i434#

WHITD ALN3AQ VEDIH UMED (AS OFLLIWENS

SE'VPe PRE 9L 28ELETHTS LOhER L $  Z'5LL's9 § [92'028'158') $  S6'Z0L'BISL 5 - B5'Z86'PYE'E $
ZTBISTET L ZZRIGEEL L : :
SOGE2 559 C 69CEE G99 €
IBPIVIOT 00DO0GSE + B = $
FILEP 682 1 PELEP63C S| 6%ce et 3 |lori6L 641 § | [8'1egvss g Or'y0L088
£5218 992 - $ [ £5¢Li8 9% § [GRIER) YE Brr ¥y S 6L°8sveee 3
- - $ - $ - [ N
26Z6L 215 ¢ - 3 [ Z6TELEIS T 5 (€2 02) BZZESELR g EE B
58°8E8'851°9 QOGO 00LE $ | S8'BEEBS0E $ | 68'¢6E'SE g [fegiigeil’el § 1 Z220.°89v 8] - LEEE0'82L L $
SINIWISTAN SINSHIESANI TONV IS SHOIHD BN SINTRISENesIg o SAIOA IONVIvE
M TYLOL uNvE ONIGNYLISLNO ks DNINNID3E

£20Z/12/10 ©NIONI QORIZd
1H0d3d HFENSYIAL ALID

UIHUNSVIEL IHL 40 320440 ~ NITHIE 0 ALID

SANNL Y 4O Y01
ALMILN W3S
ALIIAN HILYAL

ANNS INBNDY DT INGS Y3mas
DNDHDAHO ¥IMIS 7 H3Lvm

INNCDOY SW3

ONIMOHE0E LOAMCHE TYLISYD
INACDOY NOILDOITI0D X1

ALD TVHENTD

BANNS




|
- - S5 GLL00E Y | 58Stz 00'se BL'B/FZET
E£9085°L AvVd03IdS HNITANNLNIONINNT
45608 JBNESD SN
S0'5E002 GI'650°81 PR pIED UReIO- el
9/ viS'y IIAOTINE WY sBuires Lieal
00548 S/BIZE HIADIANT 199V sEuARS UliBaH
00'0E A8e] BANECL]
. SLYSeL TviN3d ¥113d
FONYHNSEN! Q0 IONYHNOSNI DN
11058 Sravs oL Yued g7} ve3ueliied pIED Weell
G0°000"D0E 1L pun
2402 INTWAYLHIAD AHHIS
] HIIENVHL LINSWAYL AHHDS
£0'909'% Y800 NOSIO
Gt LI00F pun.d 1sni] safaldily SuA
95GLL ¥E LY SHIBUD PRUINEY
SIS R wnilald Uieay
00°009°L R RN
00F 00'5E [ (HDV) 857 soInes yisoded 10040
5520} JuatAed dojs-abieyd aoniag
B0NG0 PIESJEE JUBLIS
ELEZ0'L MNYS NNEvA]
06002 HIOvEH L3
50052 ANATS XL Iy
ZEBLIE obuE] sieAIsEM BRI
000L8 BIOUSUHON
YO LYE £1 sjusiiieg xe 1 [I042d I
Z1 616 (Syjjjsiteuire  Xe] [jofeg eiepad
‘S\iawWRed|
- o'l BLBGL YT T LB 1Z9YEE - | VB vy 15vE 28707 SOFY
ooo ¥k - SE'ES] Lyee YA 153491 199V BUBBIUD panIaY
o0Grs 00 SIUNGO0Y USamIeg I,
Ve LIEBL 89752 O SINIMAYE WV 1D HOW/SON
00'vL8 DS 0Lel
6708562 KB 9 IO
ELLZRLE SId HOV JAW0jsnD)
00'083 Usodap pieayueq JUeUse)
D0 0Z0GLE JBJSUET Sdiv JaIBM UBalD A 10 15
SOFIEOPEE 07080281 L1621'ig SIseed A0 AMILOA
800 aBiep aniaas punjey)
0l'8i0°8Z 120430 JIHLU50430 23
NU:Da PlEDYUER JUBYIIDN
AT HIJSNYEL INVHD
00°000'00EF SAXYL WOHD H34SNYHL SONNS
85 62E'Z9 2202 NOLLYLHOSSNYHL SIM 40 15
[5EEY'S 7202 NOLY LIGISNVEL SV 30 18]
- - [T - - - -
- LBPIPTL S 9EL ¥SP $B ISV BRE L £52/8'05¢C 0LETL PP Gg'gEQ'SS0E B0UE|EG YUEg Buipul
- LBVIrTL [N ¥B LG BAT L £5'2/8'99¢C 0L €TL VYT - | 53'8E9'8s0E BoLEEg
B2 081 IBTEE £E - S8 ZBL'SE SHOTHD DNIGNYLISING Y101
0070 | [=EY LEECEEE 0Z'S8R'ZE dry
00’0 - S9I05E L]
HIBUD PERIOA
T35 UBESSIN
:§¥03y9) DulpueIsINgG
000 - (0P €E6'S0E'F) Or BL'sL1) {oo'se) 00'0 (E9'2LE'ZLL'E) SINIWAYD IVLOL
oo's - 95511 00y [EEE] 00°0[(60°58) 0a'o c00 (6L 6ip"2Ee) suaWARd U0
FeZigsh PESEL 2EL] (2€'84/'98/°2) salqefed 41|
000 {1L5'860'%2) (/0650 F8L) OWEd
nsuei] ._moamﬂ
- ¥l 81651 /P2 E 18 1ZE'¥5S FEBIY Y LYye RN sysodaq
- L LiP GL BOELLELG T 07 P04 088 BLOSY'TEL A LE'SE0EEL L GoUEeleg BUlULBET 5410
kEEENES i EE] xel FIN050Y SN | Ao [eust
|

|
JUSLIEIE]S YUES O} 20UB|E PUS-UIUOWN

£20z 1§ Aenuer




CITY OF BERLIN

PAYROLL FOR JANUARY - 2023

Net Payroll
PAYDATE | payroll# PAYROLL TITLE _ | GENERAL GITY | UTIITY  EMS
"1 62023 1| General Gity 47,592.68 45433.09 ACH Transfer

1/6/2023| 1.0% (Fireman 4 Quarer 2022 4,794.18 4609,14 ACH Transfer
veizozal 1 Utilty 11,730.24
1eiz023| 1 1EMS 40086.8]

1/20/2023] 2 |General City 53,954.82 j

1/2012023] 2 |Utiidy 12,368.27 T -

1202023] 2 |EMS 37650.79 T

TOTAL MONTHLY PAYROLL $106,341.68 $24,008.51]  $77.717.39




CITY OF BERLIN BUILDING REPORT January 2023

TYPE OF PERMIT MONTH YEAR TO DATE LAST YEAR TO DATE
No. |Estimated Value | Permit Cost|No. |Estimated Value | Permit Cost [No. {Estimated Value {Permit Cost
Single Family Residence 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00] © $0.00 $0.00
Multi-Family Residence 0 $0.00 $0,00 0 $0.00 $0.00
Residential Alteration 1 $14,825.00 $30.00 1 $14,825.00 $30.00 4 $59,642.00 $415.00
Residentiat Addition 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00
Residential Garage 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00f 0 $0.00 $0.00
Residential Gasage Alteration 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Building 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00] © $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Alteration 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Addition 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00f 0O $0.00 $0.00
Signs ] $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00] 0 $0.00 $0.00
Misceltaneous 1 $5,000.00 $50.00 1 $5,000.00 $50.00 2 $0.00 $60.00
Pemmolition 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 8] $0.00 $0.00
Hospital Y $0.00 $0.00] 0 $0.00 $0.00
Church G $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00
School 0 $0.00 $0.00 ] $0.00 $0.00
Driveways 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trailer Homes 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total Buiiding Permits 2 $19,825.00 $80.00 2 $19,825.00 $80.00 6 $59,642.00 $475.00
0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Plan Approval 0 $0.00 $0.00 0O $0.00 $0.00
Plumbing Permits 1 $8,000.00 $168.00 1 $8,000.00 $168.00 3 $7,143.00 $155.00
Electrical Permits 2 $6,000.00 $80.00 2 $6,000.00 $90.00 3 $20,252.00 $151.91
Heating Permits 2 $12,053.00 $100.00 2 $12,053.00 $100.00 1 $126,500.00 $910.00
0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total Permit Fees 7 $45,878.00 $438.00 7 $45,878.00 $438.00f 13 $216,637.00| $1,601.91




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, January 10", 2023 AT 7:00 pm
COUNCIL CHAMERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2"° FLOOR

Mayor Bruessel called the January 10, 2023 Common Council meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Roll Call
present: Ald Boeck, Dretske, Erdmann, Nigbor, and Stobbe. Absent: Burgess. Staff present: Sara
Rutkowski, Tim Ludolph, Scott Zabel, Gary Podoll, and Caittin Hilgart.

There were no virtua! attendees.

The following items were listed on the Consent Agenda for approval and adoption: 4) Waive the reading
of all ordinances and resolutions adopted at this meeting; 5) Receive and place on file the written
reports for the City Clerk, Treasurer and Building inspector; 6) Approve the minutes from December
13th, 2022 Common Council meeting and 7) Approve the list of bills. 8)'Ap_prove Alliant Easement
Request for burying Fiber Optic Cable at 730 N Wisconsin ST Property, and 9) Accepting '
recommendations from the Committee of the Whole to approve the purchase of additional camera for
the pool using ARPA Funds. Erdmann asked for item #6.{six) be removed from the_:C._onsent Agenda.
Erdmann made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda minus #6 (six) as presented. Dretske seconded
the motion and it passed on a roll call vote of 5 (five) ayes-and 1 (one) Absent.

The Mayor brought back item #6 that was removed the from the Consent Agenda, the approval of the
December 13%, 2022 Common Council Meeting Minutes. Erdmann suggested changes to the minutes.
Erdmann made a motion to accept the minutes.as corréci_é_d. Dretske :s'é___(':onded the motion that passed
on a voice vote. T R R

Item 10 on the agenda v\'fé_s':_a_ presentation from Viéf'h_iﬁher on the Housing and Economic Development
Plan. There was discussion held on the presentation. Boeck made a motion to pass the Housing and
Economic Development strategy plan. Nigbor seconded the motion and it passed on a voice vote,

Next on the agenda was Kwik Trip, Inc Class “A” Retail License and Class “A” Intoxication License Change
of Officers.-,:f\_i_igbor made a motion to ap'pr_o__ve the Auxiliary Questionnaire Alcohol Beverage License
application to change the officer for Kwik Trip, Inc dba Kwik Trip #777 to Scott Paul Zietlow. Dretske
seconded the motion that which passed on a voice vote.

ltem # 12 was TID Bﬁ'izlld'in_g_Imprové}ﬁent & Fagade Improvement Application from Third Aircraft, LLC.
The Owner of the propértyi\_uas_ dfc'_;éble to be present so the item was moved to next month’s agenda.

ltem # 13 was the 107 W Hurbr'i"'R.aze & Repair Property. There was an update given by the property
owner on the progress being made.

Next on the agenda was City Hall Roof Repair. Zabel spoke about the additional cost and the extra work
that had to be done to the roof once Great Lakes Roofing started the job and found additional areas of
concern. Erdmann made a motion to approve additional ARPA Funds to cover the City Hall Roof Repair.
Stobbe seconded the motion which carried a voice vote to be passed.

Zabel also spoke concerning a request to use ARPA Funds for the Library Roof Repair. Great Lakes
Roofing is looking for a 1/3 of the cost down to secure the contract. The Library Board Trust agreed to




pay haif of the of the roof repair cost. Stobbe made a motion to approve the 1/3 down payment and in
total paying fifty percent of the total roof cost from ARPA Funds. Erdmann seconded the motion and
passed on a voice vote.

ltem number #16 was a request from APRA Funds for the Fire Station Generator. Zabel and Podoll
presented the age of the current generator and the important need for a new one. Erdmann stated that
the operation of the fire station is one of the most important functions to the community. Erdmann
made a motion to approve the funds for the Fire Station Generator, Dretske seconded the motion which
carried a voice vote to he passed.

ftem # 17 was the Levy Referendum Resolution #23-01. There was dlscussmn held. Rutkowski asked that
the Resolution be passed with the agreement of any minor changes from the DOR be allowed to be
made, Nigbor made a motion to accept the recommendation: from the Committee of the Whole to
approve Resolution #23-01 Exceed the Sate Imposed Levy Limit. Stobbe seconded the motion that
passed on a roll call vote of 4(four) Ayes, 1(one) Nay (Dretske) and l(one) absent (Burgess). Council
also voiced consent for staff to get quotes on heiplng educate the public as’ to why we are asking for the
referendum. :

Last on the agenda was the Longcroft Park Playground update Zabel stated that he belleves thereisa
lack of man power hours and knowledge to assemble the playground equipmentina tlme!y manner,
Stobbe made a motion to approve the use of ARPA Funds for the playground assembly and for staff to
contact Lee Recreation to get a quote and get on the schedule to mstal! the playground equipment.
Dretske seconded the motion that passed on a voice vote

Under New Business, Dretske asked for the North lndustrlal Park ta be placed on next month’s agenda.
Dretske also requested: p055|bEe budget cuts to be’ placed on the agenda for next month, which was
declined by the Mayor. :

At 8.08pm Stobbe made a motson to adjourn the meetmg Nigbor seconded the motion which carried
onavo:ce vote E

“ Calltin Hilgart, Deputy Clerk




City of Berlin Taxi Operations — 4" Quarter Statistics Report

Reporting Period

2022 4 Review I certify that the cash disbursements shown have
Pending been made for the period indicated and that

payment is due and has not been previously
requested. Checking the report as complete wili
disable your ability to make edits to the data
entered. Please only check this box if you are certain
you have no remaining changes to make, '

Passenger Trips -

Passenger Trips oo |

Agency Fare Trips . '~ 7 !

Total Trips (Passenger Trips + Agency Fare)
Vehicle Miles

Vehicle Miles

Vehicle Hours

Vehicle Hours

Revenue _

Passenger Revenue:

Agency Fare Revenue:

Other Revenue

Total Revenue
Safety e o
Number of Reportable Events: *

Total Number of In}'uliies:

Total Number of Fatalities:

Total
Expenses

Service Hours:
Hourly Rate:
Administrative Costs:

Total Expense: =~

5,205

16447.00 . i
1971.84

10530.00

5100.00

$15,630.00




Contra Expense:

Net Expenses
Other

Gallons of Fuel (total)

$51,529.87

1395.10




212123, 3:41 PM BlackCat Transit

Quarterly Expenses Report

— Reporting Perlod

Year Period Status Completed ‘Statement
| certify that the cash disbursements shown have been made for the period
Review _ indicated and that payment is due and has not been previously requested.
2022 4 Pending Checking the report as complete will disable your ability to‘make edits to thie data
entered. Please only check this box if you are certain you fidve no remaining
changes to make.

— Operating Budget Report

: _Budget Project: City of Be_rlin - 2022 - Operating

(Revenues !I Expenses
Line ] _ Remaining o R
‘ Line Item Name - Budget Actual . YTD
Number Balance ST

40.0—P1assenger Fares _ _ . ol
401.01  FULLADULT FARES ~ $11,000.00  (§1,147.00) $2,596.00 $12,147.00.°"

401.02  Senior Fare $15,000.00 . $2,928.00 $2,891.00 $12,072.00 |
OTHER REDUCED | B

401.03 ' FARES (include - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $0.00.- |

: comment) . o S )

401,04 ChildFares (include $5,500.00  ($1,776.00) $2,507.00 $7,276.00 . 1
comment) . R

401,05 ndividual With a '$7,000.00  ($5,192.00) $2,535.00 $12,192.00

Disability Rider Fares
Other Primary Ride ‘ .
- 401.99  Fares {i.e. Agency $0.00  ($14,820.00) $5,100.00 $14,820.00"
Fares) - .

TR
i
B

‘Group Total $38,500.00 ($20,007.00) $15,629.00 $58,507.00

403 - School Bus Servipe Revenue -

Passenger Fares from

403.01 School Bus Service

$0.60 $0.00 . $0.00  $0.00 . -

https.'h'widot.blackcattrarisit.com]Extensthlerganiz'atio"rislbfdanizatlonSufr'\fnary.aépx?s'ectibn=reporting&organEzationid=3683&or'g!d=160&rep‘10rtid=... i




212123, 3:41 PM

i

i
i
{
i
|

hitps:fiwidat blackeatiransit.com/Extensions/Organizations/OrganizationSummary.aspx?section=reporting&organizationld=3683&orgid=160&reportid=...

404,01

Line '

Line Item Name Budget
Number

Group Total $0.00

404 - Freight Tariffs

Package Delivery

Revenue $0.00
, Group Total $0.00
405 - Charter Service Revenue
Revenue from Charter
405.01 Contracts $0.00
Group Total $0.00
- 406 - Auxiliary Transportation Revenues
406.01  Station Concessions $0.00
406.02  Vehicle Concessions $0.00
4’06.03 Advertising Services $0.00
Revenue
406.04 ﬁ::rc;:gc;tlve Vehicle $0,00
Auxiliary

Transportation

‘406'99 Revenues (include $0.00
comment)
Group Total $0.00
407 - Non-Transportation Revenues
. SALE OF
407.01  MAINTENANCE $0.00
SERVICES
Rental of Revenue
407.02 Vehicles $0.00
RENTAL OF
407.03  BUILDINGS & OTHER $0.00
PROPERTY
407.04 INVESTMENT INCOME $0.00
Other Non-
407.99 Transportation $0.00
Group Total $0.00
450 - Other Revenue
450.01  WETAP Projects $0.00
450.02 CMAQ Projects $0.00

BlackCat Transit

Remaining
Balance

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

 $0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

Actual

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

YTD

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

213




2/2123, 3:41 PM BlackCat Transit

Line . Remaining
Line Item Name Budget
Number ge Balance

Group Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $38,500.00 ($20,007.00) $15,629.00 $58,507.00

Actual YTb

Print l

https:h’widot.blackcattransit.comlExtensionlerganizati'onsIOrganizationSummary.aspx?section=reporting&organiza{ionid=3683&orgld=160&repoﬂid=.‘.. 313




242123, 3:41 PM BlackCat Transit

Quarterly Expenses Report

Pr_int !

— Reporting Period
Year Period Status Completed Statement

| cerify that the cash disbursements shown have been made for the period indicated and that
payment is due and has not been previously requested. Checking the réport as complete will
disable your ability to make edits to the data entered. Please only check this box if you are
cartain you have no remaining changss to make.

' Review
2022 4 )
Pending

https://widot.blaékcattfanSit.écsrthxtension‘s/b'fganizationstrgé‘niiationSumn{é}y.aspx?section=reporﬁng&argamzatiomd=368’3&"org!’d=160&réportid=... T3

A — Operating Budget Report
Budget Project: City of éer[in « 2022 - Operating

|

I Revenues I Expenses l
Line Number Line Item Name Budget Re’:;':;:g Actual YTD '
501 - Salaries ' . E

& Wages _ ;
OPERATORS SALARIES AND N

501.01,000 WAGES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 . + $0.00

. OTHER SALARIES AND . o SRS

501.02.000 WAGES © $0.,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

| Group Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |

502 - Fringe B 1
Benefits . . S ]‘
502.01.000 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 _$0.00 |
502.02.000 Péfision $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
502.03.000 Medical $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00 - $0.00 .
502.04.000 Dental $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
502.05.000 Life Insufance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 .}
502.06.000 Short-Term Disability $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
502.07.000 Uneihployment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
502.08.000 Workmenis Compénsation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
502.09.000 Sick Leave $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 i

502.10.000 Holiday Pay $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
502.11.000 Vacation Pay - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




2/2/23, 3:41 PM

hitps:/fwidot.blackeattransit.com/Extensions/Organizations/OrganizationSummary.aspx?section=reporting&arganizationld=3683&argld=160&epartid=... ~ 2/5

Line Number

502.12.000

502.13.000

' 502.14.000

503 - Services

503.01.000
503.02.000
503.03.000
503.04.000
503.05.000

503.06.000
503.08.000

503.09.000

503.99.000

504 - Materials

& Supplies
504.01.000
504.01.001
504.01.002
504.01.003
504.01.004
504.02.000

504.99.000

504.99.001

504.99.002
504.99.003
504.99.004

504.99.005

Line Item Name

Other Paid Absences
(inciude comment)

Uniform Allowance

Other Benefits (include
comment)

Group Total

MANAGEMENT SERVICE
FEES

ADVERTISING FEES

PROFESSIONAL AND
TECHNICAL SERVICES

TEMPORARY HELP

CONTRACT MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

CUSTODIAL SERVICES
City Administrative Fee

JARC - Revolving Loan
Funds

OTHER SERVICES (include
comment)

Group Total

FUEL AND LUBRICANTS
Gasoline

Diesel Fuel

Qil

Lubricant

TIRES AND TUBES

OTHER MATERIALS AND
SUPPLIES (include
comment)

Vehicle Parts (replaceament
of existing items only)

Postage/Office
Building + Shop
Office Furniture

Other Supplies (include
comment)

Group Total

BlackCat Transit

Remaining
Budget Balance
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

Actual

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

YTD

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00.

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

E




2/2/23, 3:41 PM

Line Number

505 - Utilities

505.02.000

505.02.001
505.02.002
505.02.003
505.02.004
505.02.005
505.02.006

505.02.067

506 - Casualty

& Liability

506.01.000

506.02.000

506.03.000

' 506.04.000
506.05.000
506.06.000
506.07.000

506.08.000

506.09.000

506.10.000

507 - Taxes

507.03.000

507.04.000
507.05.000

507.99.000

Line Item Name

UTILITIES & OTHER THAN
PROPULSION POWER

Telephone

Electric

Gas

Oil

Water

Sewer

Other Utilities (include

comment)

Group Total

PREMIUMS FOR PHYSICAL
DAMAGE INSURANCE

RECOVERIES OF PHYSICAL
DAMAGE LOSSES

PREMIUMS FOR PUBLIC
LIABILITY AND PHYSICAL
DAMAGE INSURANCE

Uninsured PL/PD Payout
Uninsured PL/PD Provision
Insured PL/PD Payouts

, PL/PD Recoveries

PREMIUMS FOR OTHER

CORPORATE INSURANCE

OTHER CORPORATE
LOSSES (include comment)

RECOVERIES OF OTHER
CORPORATE LOSSES
(include comment)

Group Total

PROPERTY TAX

VEHICLE LICENSING AND
REGISTRATION FEES
FUEL AND LUBRICANT
TAXES

OTHER TAXES (include
comment)

BlackCat Transit

Budget

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

. $0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Remaining
Balance

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

Actual

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

© $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

YTD

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.06

$0.00 -

. $0.00
© $0.00 -

$0.00 -~

£ $0.00 ..

$0.00
$0.00

. $0.00

. fsgb.oo N

$0.00 "

" $0.00° -

" $0.00

K]

$0.00 ' |«
" $0.00 .

'$0.00  ©

$$0.00,0: )

i

https:h’widoi.blackcattransit.comIExtensidhsj'Ofganizétionf;ldrganizationSum'mary.és’;px?séction=reporting&organization|d=’36'83&0f'gldi1G'O&r'ebbrtidf—*... .3/5




2/9123, 341 PM

f

Line Number

.. 508~
" Purchased
Transportation

' 508.01.000

508.01.001

' 508.01.002

508.02.003

Il

509 -

_ Miscellaneous
. Expenses

509.01.000

'509.02.000

© 509.08.000

" 509.99,000

B12 - Leases &
" Rental

512.02.000
4 '512.04.000

" '512.05.000

512.06.000

512.07.000

512.10.000

512.11.000

512.12.000

BlackCat Transit

Line Iftem Name Budget

Group Total $0.00

Purchase Transportation
Services (excluding ADA
paratransit)

Purchased ADA Paratransit

$297,650.00

$0.00
Non-ADA Paratransit $0.00
Other Purchased
Transportation (include $0.00
comment)

Group Total $297,650.00

DUES AND
SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00
TRAVEL AND MEETINGS $0.00
ADVERTISING/PROMOTION $0.00
MEDIA (PRINTING) '
OTHER MISC EXPENSE
(include comment) $5,000.00
' Group Total $5,000.00
Passenger Stations $0.00
PASSENGER REVENUE
VEHICLES $0.00
SERVICE VEHICLES $0.00
Operation Yards/Stations $0.00
Data Processing Facilities $0.00
Revenue
Collection/Processing $0.00
Facitlities
OTHER GENERAL
ADMINISTRATION $0.00
FACILITIES (include
comment)

$0.00

Group Total

R .

emam:InQ Actual ¥YTD
Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

($0.35) $67,160.87 $297,650.35

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -

($0.35) $67,160.87 $297,650.35

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

hitps:fiwidot.blackcattransit.com/Extensions/Organizations/OrganizationSummary.aspx ?section=reporting &organizationld=3683&orgld=160&reportid=...

4/5




212123, 3:41 PM

Line Number

999 - Contra
Expenses

999.01.000
999.02.000
999.03.000
999.04.000
999.05.000

BtackCat Transit

Line Item Name Budget Remaining
Balance

Package Dellvery $100.00 $96.00
WETAP $0.00 $0.00
CMAQ $0.00 $0.00
Chapter 85.205 Paratransit $0.00 $0.00
Other (include comment) $0.00 $0.00

Group Total $100.00 $96.00

Operating Expenses $302,650.00 $4,999.65 $67,160.87 $297,650.35

Less Contra Expenses $100.00 $96.00

Actual

$1.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1.00

$1.00

YTD

$4.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4.00

Total Expenses $302,550.00 $4,903.65 $67,159.87 $297,646.35

$4.00 ||

https:llwidot.blackcattransit.comlExtensionstrganizationlerganEzationSummary.aspx?sacli0n=reporting&organ‘lzaﬁonId=3683&orgId=160&reportid='.-. . 55




4th Quarter Report - 2022 .
WEIGHTS AND MEASURES City of Berlin

Food and convenience stores, restaurants
bakery and candy stores, dairy plants and
stores, drug stores, hardware stores,
variety stores, gas stations, salvage and
recyclers, pet shops, and garden centers,
industrial manufacturing plants, concrete
and asphalt plants

Yearto Last Year
Quarter Date to Date
16 51 52

Total number inspected

On October 3-4, 2022, Weights & Measures staff represented Berlin and the East Central Weights & Measures Consortium by attending the annual fall
conference in Appleton, WI. The conference was administered by the Wisconsin Weights and Measures Association and the National Conference for

“
ﬂ Emmmgmm:ngmmm:qmm.><m_‘mmn<o:ouwnmim_.m&mn:mmmnm:_.m_._mﬁzm,\mmimn..mm:im msn_m&_ﬁm_mnﬁ_.o=mn<m£n“mAmS._.mmm_._mmsaarm.aﬁﬁm&m,\
vehicles.” _

Inspected Number Not in Compliance
Year Last Year Yearto LastYear
Quarter toDate to Date Quarter Date to Date
Scales and Balances 8 70 70 0 0 0
Measures ([ncludes gas pumps and fuel oil fruck meters) 0 130 133 0 23 0
Weights 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 10 of 13



Yearto LastYear
Quarter Date to Date

Total Units of Product Investigated 6067 20377 14332
Random Sample Size 674 2304 1702
Total Products/Units Found Short Weight 177 376 152
Total Products/Units Found Mislabeled 250 250 0

Yearto Last Year
Quarter Date to Date

Number of Inspections 5 18 18
Number of Items Scanned 125 600 575
Pricing Errors Found 1 4 16

Number Received Number of Violations Found
Year Last Year Yearto LastYear
Quarter toDate to Date Quarter Date to Date

Foods

Liquid Foods

Non-food Products
Heating Oil and LP Gas
Firewood

Gas Station Pumps

Gas Station Service Console
(Gas Station Price Sighage
Gas Station Gasoline Quality
Scales: food

Scales: scap metal

Scales: other

Scanning

Trade Practices

Advertising

Going Out of Business Sales

oljojojo|o|ojojo|o|o|o|aloio|o|c
o|lojo|—~|eojo|o|dvo|ol=|o]o|o|e)o
o|ojojojojo]ojo]olo|M|o]ojo|olo
(=] [e] =] =] l=] =) le] (o] la] {o] fo] o] o] e} (o] L]
olojo|o|olo]o|ojojojojo|o|ojo]o
o|lo|o|o|ojojo|ojoio|oloio|e|o|o

Page 11 of 13



Temporary Sales

Miscellaneous

oo

oHO

oo

Page 12 of 13






CITY OF BERLIN 02/09/23 2:52 PM
Page 1

*Check Summary Register®
Checks 67992-68089

Name Check Date Check Amt

11100 Cash in Bank m FNB

67992 ASCAP 1/6/2023 $420.00 2023 LICENSE FEE

67993 ASSOCIATED APPRAISAL CONS 1/6/2023 $1,816.63 2023 - JANUARY - PROFESSIONAL SERVIC
67994 CHARTER COMMUNICATION 1/6/2023 $520.52 2023 - JANUARY - INTERENET SERVICE AT
67995 CONVERGENT SOLUTIONS, INC 1/6/2023 $350.00 2023 - ECS 1 YEAR SUPPORT

67996 CORPORATE NTWRK SOLUTION 1/6/2023 $840.00 DUO D-100 HARDWARE TOKENS

67997 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES 1/6/2023 $21,195.50 2023 - JANUARY - GENERAL LIABILITY INSU
67998 FINISHLINE STUDIOS 1/6/2023 $220.60 2023 - SSL CERTIFICATE FOR CITY WEBSIT
67999 GCS SOFTWARE 1/6/2023 $341.25 MUNI PROPERTY TAX COLLECTIONS 01/23-
680600 GFL SOLID WASTE MIDWEST LL 1162023 $524.99 2023 - JANUARY - TRASH/RECYCLE AT CIT
68001 GREEN LAKE AREA ANIMAL SHE 1/6/2023 $1,250.00 2023 - DONATION TO ANIMAL SHELTER
68002 MUTUAL OF OMAHA 1/6/2023 $356.35 2023 - JANUARY - LIFE/AD&D/VOL ACCIDEN
68003 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC. 17612023 $2,031.50 TIRES/PARTS/SERVICE FOR DPW

68004 WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL PO 1/6/2023 $301.00 2023 - JANUARY - POLICE UNION DUES - LE
68005 BERLIN AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC 1/9/2023  $1,037,378.03 2023 - JANUARY 2022 TAX SETTLEMENT
68006 GREEN LAKE COUNTY TREASU 1192023 $676,401.38 2023 - JANUARY 2022 TAX SETTLEMENT
68007 MORAINE PARK TECHNICAL CO 11912023 $54,899.75 2023 - JANUARY 2022 TAX SETTLEMENT
68008 WAUSHARA CO TREASURER 1192023 $16,113.30 2023 - JANUARY 2022 TAX SETTLEMENT
68009 ADVANTAGE POLICE SUPPLY [N 1/10/2023 $1,138.00 CUSTOM BUILD NOAH KNETZGER

68010 BAYCOM ING 1110/2023 $85.90 STANDARD CHARGER KIT

68011 CHIER LAW OFFICE LLC 1/10/2023 $505.00 SECRETARIAL /OVERHEAD FEE - DECEMB
68012 CITY OF GREEN LAKE 110/2023 $108.49 GREEN LAKE TV INTERNET SERVICE EMS
68013 CORPORATE NTWRK SOLUTION 1/10/2023 $2,505.00 PLUGABLE TECHNOLOGIES

68014 CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMA 1110/2023 $550.00 ANNUAL POLICY UPDATE UPDATED FOR C
68015 DREXEL BUILDING SUPPLY, INC. 111072023 $159.42 SQUARE "G2" GRAVEL

68016 HEARTLAND ENVIRONMENTAL 1102023 $360.34 Paper products

68017 HUMPHREY SERVICE PARTS, IN 110/2023 $113.52 AIR FILTERS FOR DPW

68018 JON LUNDT ELECTRIC, INC 1/10/2023 $166.99 SERVICE AT BERLIN AQUATIC CENTER
68019 KITZ & PFEIL HARDWARE, INC 1/10/2023 $44.98 ENGINE QIL

68020 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT 110/2023 $33,135.00 JAWS OF LIFE

68021 OSHKOSH FIRE & POLICE EQUP 1/10/2023 $4,100.00 RIT-PAK ASSY CARRYING BAG WITH SHOU
68022 PRINCETON UTILITIES 1/10/2023 $143.01 PRINCETON WATER & ELECTRIC

68023 RETZLAFF, RANDY & REBECCA 1/10/2023 $335.00 CANCELLATION OF RESERVATION FOR SH
68024 RIDGE STCNE PRODUCTS, INC 110/2023 $680.97 Limestone and snow removal

68025 RUNNING INC. TRANSIT SERVIC 110/2023 $13,901.67 2022 - DECEMBER - SHARED RIDE TAXI
68026 SAFE RESTRAINTS, INC. 1/10/2023 $2,988.12 2 WRAP RESTRAINTS W/ HELMUTS

68027 SCHMIDT, ALEX 1/10/2023 $96.00 INTERVIEW/INTERROGATION TRAINING
68028 SONDALLE FORD LINCOLN MER 1/10/2023 $1,616.13 REPLACE WASHER FLUID LINE

68029 THEDACARE LABORATORIES 1/10/2023 $170.00 VENIPUNCTURE FOR LEGAL BLOOD 71043,
88030 UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 1/10/2023 $4,415.50 2022 SERVICE AWARDS BFD

68031 WAUKESHA CTY TECHNICAL CO 1/10/2023 $465.00 INTERVIEW & INTERROGATION CLASS FO
68032 Wi DIV OF ENERGY, 111312023 $5,000.00 MICROENTERPRISE GRANT REPAYMENT T
68033 BAKER & TAYLOR 112042023 $1,424.79 6 UNITS FOR CUSTOMERS

68034 ENVISIONWARE, INC 12012023 $381.15 1 YEAR SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE WM-SS
68035 J. F. AHERN COMPANY 112012023 $515.77 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER CONTRACT
68036 LISA OBRIST 112012023 $427.50 2022 - DECEMBER - LIBRARY CLEANING
68037 MARTIN SYSTEMS, INC. 1/20/2023 $14.40 ADDITIONAL MONITORY FEES DUE TO UP
68038 MIDWEST TAPE 1/20/2023 $403.80 2022 - DECEMBER - DIGITAL MEDIA

68039 OSHKOSH OFFICE SYSTEMS 1/20/2023 $83.16 COPIES FOR 7293

68040 Otis Elevator Company 1/20/2023 $877.40 2022 - LIBRARY ELEVATOR CONTRACT ADJ
68041 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP 1/20/2023 $155.85 GERMICIDE FOAM CLEANER

68042 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVIC 1/20/2623 $34.95 12-21 PLACEMENTS

68043 WINNEFOX LIBRARY SERVICES 1/20/2623 $750.00 BERLIN WALS TECH RESERVE

68044 WINNEFOX LIBRARY SYSTEM 1/20/2023 $3,022,94 BERLIN WCTS DEPOSIT ACCOUNT

68045 ADVANCED TIRES LLC 1/23/2023 $507.80 SET OF TIRES FOR THE SENIOR CENTER




CITY OF BERLIN 02/09/23 2:52 PM
Page 2

*Check Summary Register®
Checks 67992-68089

Check Date Check Amt
68046 APPAREL ART EMBROIDERY, LL 1/23/2023 $346.00 SAFETY SHIRTS
68047 BERLIN JOURNAL NEWSPAPER 112312023 $420.00 DEC 13 COUNCIL MINUTES
68048 BERLIN WATER & SEWER UTILE 1/23/2023 $22,064.60 2022 - DECEMBER - Water & Sewer Fees
68049 BIGNELL'S POWERSPORTS 1/23/2023 $122.12 OIL FILTERS AND AIR FILTERS
68050 CHIER LAW OFFICE LLC 112312023 $196.05 2022 - DECEMBER - MUNCIPAL COURT ACT
68051 CONCENTRA MED COMPLIANCE 1/23/2023 $180.00 PRE EMPLOYMENT SCREENING - WAGNER
68052 J. F. AHERN COMPANY 1/2312023 $159.81 FIRE EQUPMENT INSPECTION - BERLIN SE
68053 KUNKEL ENGINEERING GROUP 172312023 $7.518.00 2022 - WATER LATERAL REPLACEMENT
68054 SONDALLE FORD LINCOLN MER 1/23/2023 $21.45 MAINTENANCE ON 2008 CHEVROLET UPLA
68055 TASC 1/23/2023 $64.00 COBRA ADMIN FEE - BERLIN EMS
68056 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES 112312023 $2.200,00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN
68057 WASTE MANAGEMENT 1/23/2023 $25,363.80 2022 - DECEMBER - RESIDENTIAL GARBAG
68058 WE ENERGIES 112342023 $127.55 PRINCETON EMS GAS SERVICE
68059 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP 112312023 $2,316.57 AUTOPULSE CHARGER
68060 APPLETON FINANCE DEPARTME 1/23/2023 $483.26 2022 - JANUARY - WEIGHTS AND MEASURE
68061 ASSOCIATED BANK GREEN BAY 1/23/2023 $521,836.25 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
68062 AUGUST WINTER & SONS, INC. 112312023 $26,560.50 REPLACE BOILER
68063 BERLIN JOURNAL NEWSPAPER 1/23/2023 $222.00 Election Envelopes {1 box each of inner and ou
68064 Brightspeed 1/23/2023 $579.34 2023 - JANUARY - TELEPHONE SERVICE
68065 CENTURYLINK /2312023 $66.00 2023 - ANNUAL LONG DISTANCE PHONE S
68066 CHARTER COMMUNICATION 112312023 $169.98 2023 - SPECTRUM BUSINES 13 STATIC IPS
68067 CHIER LAW OFFICE LLC 1/23/2023 $258.70 2023 - JANUARY - MUNICIPAL COURT ACTI
68068 CONVERGENT SOLUTIONS, INC 112312023 $342.70 LABOR HOURS PER CONTRACT
68069 CORPORATE NTWRK SOLUTION 1/23/2023 $12,000.00 CONTRACT SUPPORT BLOCK - 100 HOURS
68070 CULLIGAN WATER 1/23/2023 $215.93 SOLAR SALT DELIVERY
68071 DMA-NGWI-CFM-RM 112372023 $708.00 2023 - ARMORY RENTAL FOR SPRING PRIM
68072 DEWHURST, DOUG 1/23/2023 $45.35 SHIPPING FOR 2 ICE RESCUE SUITSFORR
63073 GREAT LAKES ROOFING 1/23/2023 $59,242.82 WORK COMPLETE PER SCOPE AND ADDL
68074 HEARTLAND ENVIRONMENTAL 1/23/2023 $1,950.65 SUPPLIES FOR CAMPGROUNDS
68075 HOLIDAY OUTDCOOR DECOR 1/23/2023 $309.99 INCANDESCENT LAMP C7 TRANSPARENT-
68076 MGD INDUSTRIAL CORP 1/23/2023 $130.29 PARTS FOR DPW
68077 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHE 1/23/2023 $1,606,50 SUPPLIES FOR PARKS
68078 OLSON TRAILER & BODY, LLC 1/23/2023 $859.93 10 - HOLE SHOCK PL
68079 PAUGELS, CONNER 1/23/2023 $500.00 2022 - SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT - BERLIN
68080 PLANTZ, DENNIS W 1/23/2023 $251.76 2023 - JANUARY - RETIREE HEALTH INSUR
68081 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC. 112312023 $702.00 TIRES FOR DPW
68082 QUINN, R 12 PLUMBING 112312023 $493.35 CHICAGO FLUSH VALVE FOR BERLIN SENI
68083 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 1/23/2023 $771.38 2022 - FEBRUARY - BASIC GENERAL CiTY
68084 SIGMA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI 1/23/2023 $288.75 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES
68085 TAPCO SAFE TRAVELS 1/23/2023 $3,141.24 50 STOP SIGNS
68086 THEDACARE AT WORK 112312023 $416.50 EAP CONTRACT
68087 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY 1/23/2023 $1,929.01 FRZ ATDR10
68088 WASC 1/23/2023 $65.00 RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR BERLIN SENI
68089 WI MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSN 11232023 $65.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR SARA RUTKOWS

Total Checks $2,593,745.87




RESOLUTIONNO. & 3 -0«

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE
OF A $518,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTE

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Berlin, Green Lake and Waushara
Counties, Wisconsin (the "City") hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable and
in the best interest of the City to raise funds for public purposes, including paying the cost of
road projects (the "Project™);

WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the Project is within
the City's power to undertake and therefore serves a "public purpose:as that term is defined in
Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes; :

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by the provisions oL 7.12(12), Wisconsin
Statutes, to borrow money and issue general obligation p O mlssmy notes fof" uch public
purposes; and

WHEREAS, it is the finding of the Common Council th-.:'t;;‘tr 18 necessary, d
the best interest of the City to sell such a general obligation promissory note (the "Note" o
"Notes") to (the "Purchaser suant to the terms and conchtlons

of the term sheet attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporate
"Proposal").

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESO yED > Gommon Council of the City that:

Section 1. Authouza’tl and Sale of the & purpose of paying the cost of the
Project, there shall be borrowed pursuant to Section 67. 12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, the principal
sum of FIVE HUN'RE E_IGHT' TN THOUSAND DOLLARS ($518 000) from the Purchaser

the Pmposi?ﬂ on behalf of the City. To evidence the
: C1ty CIerk are heleby authorlzed empowered and dnected

Section 2. _Te Fthe Notes. The Notes shall be designated a "General Obligation
Promissory Note"; shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of $518,000; shall be dated
March 1, 2023; shall be in the denomination of $1,000 or any integral multiple in excess thereof;
shall be numbered R-1; and shall bear interest at the rate per annum and shall be payable in
installments of principal due on March 1 of each year, in the years and principal amounts as set
forth on the Proposal. Interest shall be payable semi-annually on Maich I and September 1 of
each year commencing on March 1, 2024. Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-
day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board. The schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Notes
is set forth on the Debt Service Schedule attached hercto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by
this reference (the "Schedule").

QB\77995%964.1




Section 3. Redemption Provisions. The Note is subject to redemption prior to maturity,
at the option of the City, on September 1, 2023 or on any date thereafter, in whole or in part, and
if in part from principal installments selected by the City and within each installment by lot, in
integral multiples of $1,000, at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption. Before the redemption of the Notes, unless waived by the registered owner, the City
shall give notice of such redemption by registered or certified mail at least thirty (30) days prior
to the date fixed for redemption to the Purchaser or registered owner of the Notes, at the address
shown on the registration books.

Section 4. Form of the Notes. The Notes shall be issued in registered form and shall be
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exh1b1t C and incorporated
herein by this reference.

Section 5. Tax Provisions.

(A) Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy. For the purpose of paying the
principal of and interest on the Notes as the same becomes due, the full faith, credit and
resources of the City are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there is hereby levied upon all of the
taxable property of the City a direct annual 1rrepealable tax in the years 2023 through 2032 for
the payments due in the years 2024 through 2033 in the amounts set forth on the Schedule.

(B) Tax Collection. So long as any part of the piincipal of or interest on the
Notes remains unpaid, the City shall be and céhtinue without power to repeal such levy or
obstruct the collection of said tax until all such payrients have been made or provided for. After
the issuance of the Notes, said tax shall be, from year to year, camed onto the tax roll of the City
and collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as other
taxes of the City for.said years aré collected, except that the amount of tax carried onto the tax
roll may be reduced in any year by the amount of any surpius money in the Debt Service Fund
Account created below.

(C) _Additional Funds. If at any timie there shall be on hand insufficient funds
from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Notes when due,
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall
be replaced upon the collection of the tdxes herein levied.

Section 6. Seg1‘egatéd_Debt Séivice Fund Account.

(A) Creationand Deposits. There shall be and there hereby is established in the
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct
from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.” Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously
issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service
fund.

Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinct account
designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for General Obligation Promissory Note, dated
March 1, 2023" (the "Debt Service Fund Account") and such account shall be marntained until
the indebtedness evidenced by the Notes is fully paid or otherwise extinguished. There shall be
deposited into the Debt Service Fund Account (i) all accrued interest received by the City at the
time of delivery of and payment for the Notes; (ii) any premium which may be received by the

D
QB\77995964.1




City above the par value of the Notes and accrued interest thereon; (iii) all money raised by the
taxes herein Jevied and any amounts appropriated for the specific purpose of meeting principal of
and interest on the Notes when due; (iv) such other sums as may be necessary at any time to pay
principal of and interest on the Notes when due; (v) surplus monies in the Borrowed Money
Fund as specified below; and (vi) such further deposits as may be required by Section 67.11,
Wisconsin Statutes.

(B) Use and Investment. No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service
Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and
interest on the Notes until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Nofes
canceled; provided (i) the funds to provide for cach payment of princt jal of and interest on the
Notes prior to the scheduled receipt of taxes from the next succeeding tax collection may be
invested in direct obligations of the United States of America maturin in tzme to make such
payments when they are due or in other investments pelmitted'ﬁy law;-and
and above the amount of such principal and interest payments on the Note§ may be used to
reduce the next succeeding tax levy, or may, at the optioh 6f the City, be invested by purchasing
the Notes as permitted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in permitted
municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Perm1tted
Investments"), which investments shall continue to be 4 part of the Debt Service Fund Account.
Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions
of the Infernal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Co and any applicable Treasury
Regulations (the "Regulations"). :

been paid in full and
ir.remammg in the Debt Service
fund of the City, unless the

canceled, and all Permitted Investments d1sprosed of ANy Mo
Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited “the generdl
- Common Council directs otherwise i

Section 7. beé:

of the Notes; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund. The proceeds of

Money Fund at
accomplished,

Section 8. No Aibitrage. All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be

Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause
the Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the
Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall
certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the date
of delivery of the Notes to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Notes are not
"arbitrage bonds," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations.

Section 9. Compliance with Federal Tax Laws. (a) The City represents and covenants
that the projects financed by the Notes and the ownership, management and use of the projects

3-
QBAT7995964.1




will not cause the Notes to be "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the
Code. The City further covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the
extent necessary to maintain the tax-exermpt status of the interest on the Notes including, if
applicable, the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code. The City further covenants
that it will not take any action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any
action within its control (including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the
proceeds of the Notes) if taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of
the Notes to be an arbitrage bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or
would otherwise cause mferest on the Notes to be included in the gross income of the recipients
thereof for federal income tax purposes. The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with
the responsibility of issuing the Notes shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City
certifying that the City can and covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code
and Regulations.

(b)  The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the
Notes provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent
consistent with the proceedings authorizing the Notes ‘a.nd the laws of the State of Wisconsin and
to the extent that there is a reasonable period of time in Whlch 1;0 comply

Section 10. Designation as Qualified Tax—Exempt Obh,q,ations The Notes are hereby
designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code,
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax
purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

Section 11. Execution of the Notes; Closing; Professional Services. The Notes shall be
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), sealed
with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser
upon payment to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of
delivery (the "Closing"). The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Notes
may be imprinted on the Notes in licu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City
has contracted with a fiscal agent to avthenticate the Notes, at least one of the signatures
appeating on each Note shall be a manual signature. In the event that either of the officers
whose s1gnatu:fes appear on the Notes shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such
signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they
had remained in office until the Closing. The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and
directed to do all acts and execute and deliver the Notes and all such documents, certificates and
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing. The City
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and
contracts in conjunction with the Notes, including but not limited to agreements and contracts for
legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation services.
Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the Notes is hereby
ratified and approved in all respects.

Section 12. Payment of the Notes; Fiscal Agent. The principal of and interest on the
Notes shall be paid by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin,
which is hereby appointed as the City's registrar and fiscal agent pursuant to the provisions of
Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes (the "Fiscal Agent"). The City hereby authorizes the

A.
QB\77995964.1




Mayor and City Clerk or other appropriate officers of the City to enter into a Fiscal Agency
Agreement between the City and the Fiscal Agent. Such contract may provide, among other
things, for the performance by the Fiscal Agent of the functions listed in Wis. Stats. Sec.
67.10(2)(a) to (j), where applicable, with respect to the Notes.

Section 13. Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Notes. The City shall cause books
for the registration and for the transfer of the Notes to be kept by the Fiscal Agent. The person in
whose name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Note shall be made
only to the registered owner thereof. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy
and discharge the liability upon such Note to the extent of the sum or sums S0 paid.

Any Note may be transferred by the registered owner thert y surrender of the Note at
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or :accompa ied by an assignment
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly, authormed in writing. Upon such
transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name o transferee or
transferees a new Note or Notes of a like agpregate p1mc1pa1 amount, series and maturity and the
Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferée in the reg1strat10n book. No: régistration
shall be made to bearer. The Fiscal Agent shall cancelany N te_surrendered for transfel

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized to execute any new Note or Not necessaly to effec]

Section 14. Record Date. 1he ISth day of the oa}endal mon____ next plecedmg each

Clerk's ofﬁce._]_

Section 16. Continuing Disclosure. The continuing disclosure requirements of SEC Rule
15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule") are not applicable to the Notes because the Notes are a
primary offering of less than $1,000,000.

Section 17. Record Book., The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the
Notes in the Record Book.

QB\77995964.1




Section 18. Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date. All prior resolutions,
rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict. In the
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid,
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof. The foregoing shall take
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law.

Adopted, approved and recorded February 14, 2023.

Joel Bruessel

Mayor
ATTEST:
Sara Rutkowski
City Clerk
(SEAL)
-6-

(B\77995964.1




EXHIBIT A

Term Sheet

To be provided by Robert W, Baird & Co. Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QB\77995964.1




EXHIBIT B

Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies

To be provided by the Purchaser and incorporated into the Resolution.

(See Attached)

QB\77995964.1




EXHIBIT C

(Form of Note)
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUMBER STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS
GREEN LAKE AND WAUSHARA COUNTIES
CITY OF BERLIN
R-1 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTE $

CUSIP:

March 1, 2033 March 1, 2023 s O [ ]

REGISTERED OWNER:

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:

Liake and Waushara Counties,
promises to pay to the registered

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Berlin,
Wzsconﬂln (the "City™), heleby ac:lmowledges itself to owe

hereto, and to pay interest thereon at the rat
pr1n01pa1 amount is fully repald all subject tor the p1

nd interest on this Note (except the last) shall
who shall appear on the registration books of the City
s¢ of business on the 15th day of the caienda.l month

1 eg1stered owner at his address as it appears on such registration
may be furnished in writing by such registered owner to the
ent of principal of and interest on this Note shall be payable
der hereof at the office of the Fiscal Agent.

draft of the Cif
booksorats

upon presentation amd

For the prompt ﬁéyment of this Note together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for the
levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are hereby
irrevocably pledged.

This Note is issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12(12),
Wisconsin Statutes, for the public purposes, including paying the cost of road projects, as
authorized by a resolution adopted on February 14, 2023. Said resolution is recorded in the
official minutes of the Common Council for said date.

QB\77995964.1




The Notes are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on
September 1, 2023 or on any date thereafter. The Notes are redeemable as a whole or in patt,
and if in part, in integral multiples of $1,000, at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued
interest to the date of redemption.

Before the redemption of any of the Notes, unless waived by the registered owner, the
City shall give notice of such redemption by registered or certified mail at least thirty (30) days
prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Note to be redeemed, in
whole or in part, at the address shown on the registration books. Any notice provided as
described herein shall be conclusively presumed to have been duly given, whether or not the
registered owner receives the notice. The Notes shall cease to bear interest on the specified
redemption date, provided that federal or other immediately available funds sufficient for such
redemption are on deposit with the registered owner at that time. Upon such deposit of funds for
redemption the Notes shall no longer be deemed to be outstanding.

The Notes are issued in registered form in the denomination of $1,000 or any integral
multiple in excess thereof. This Note may be exchanged at the office of the Fiscal Agent for a
like aggregate principal amount of Notes of the same- maturlty in other authorized ‘
denominations.

This Note is transferable by a written assignment duly executed by the registered owner
hereof or by such owner's duly authorized legal representative. Upon such transfer a new
registered Note, in authorized denomination or denominations and ih the same aggregate
principal amount, shall be issued to the transferee m exchange her eof

The City and Fiscal Agent may deem and treat the reglstered owner hereof as the
absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal hereof,
premium, if any, hereon and interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and the City shall not
be affected by notice to the contrary. .

1t is hereby certified and recited that all condltions things and acts required by law to
exist or to be done priot to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, have
existed and have been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of the
City, including this Note and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any
limitation imposed by law or the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that a direct annual
jrrepealable tax has been levied sufficient to pay this Note, together with the interest thereon,
when and as payable. o

This Note has been designated a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" pursuant to the
provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder shall
irmpair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in any
default hereunder.

QB\77995964. 1




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Berlin, Green Lake and Waushara Counties,
Wisconsin, by its governing body, has caused this Note to be executed for it and in its name by
the manual or facsimile signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed
with its official or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above.

CITY OF BERLIN
GREEN LAKE AND WAUSHARA COUNTIES,
WISCONSIN
By:
Joel Bruessel
Mayor '
(SEAL)
BY AL
Sara Rutkowski

City Clerk

QB\77995964.1




ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee)

the within Note and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints
, Legal Representative, to transfer said Note on the books kept
for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature Guarantced:

(e.g. Bank, Trust Company (Registered O\A&ier)
or Securities Firm)

NOTICE: This signature must correspond with the

name of the registered owner as it appears upon

the face of the within Note in every particular,

(Authorized Officer) : without alteration or enlargement or any change
whatever.

*The Internal Revém;e Code of 1986 (IRC Section 149) requires that for interest on a
municipal obligation with a term greater than one year to be exempt from federal income tax, the
obligation must be issued and remain in registered form.

If this Note is to be assigned, the Fiscal Agent should be notified and a copy of this
Assignment should be sent to the Fiscal Agent for its records.

QB\77995964.1




SCHEDULE A

Principal Installments

(See Attached)

QB\77995904.1







To:  Common Council

Date: February 9, 2023

RE: TID Facade and Building Improvement Program

From: City Administrator

We have received one application for the TID Building Improvement Program. They have not
listed an amount for their request, even when prompted by staff.

In 2022, Council agreed to pay out $98,757.85 to seven applicants of the programs.

The estimated TID balance is $156,848.16. We haven’t received confirmation from the DOR as
to what the TID increment for 2023 will be, the TID increment in 2022 was $46,424.60.




City of Berlin TID # 15

Building Improvement Program Application

Applicant Information:

Name(s}): 7/%‘/&/’/ SA(/ éw_{—'
Phone # (cell): H75-2853 ?22‘/ {(home): ?ZG ~OQETT (work):  —
Residential Address {street, city, state, zip): 35725 w Larrathee Cpmto  Wh AT

Email: f‘éﬂ—jau'cmv@w‘ﬁc @ aal. Cm

Business Information:

Business Name: ‘fLéwﬁ /fiffc_f/chpq‘ 14«
Business Address: o 7 5#(»@{;«/%\,; Berlio. 1w $s 29

Business Phone #: G228~ 398 - a3

Type of Business: Au,.n lrg p ‘IL é/n{S Sﬁfp(ﬁﬂ!{ﬂ_,

Check One: >< individual { £ € Partnership Corporation

Name of Partners/Corporate Officers:

Property Owner: /ﬁeck if the same as Applicant
Name(s): %Atﬂ} 'AUOLJ ﬂmu ;,[7 i~ SL!/I’D\

Phone # {cell}: {(home): {work):

Residential Address (street, city, state, zip}:

Email:




Project Information:

Desc tion of proposed project (attach photographs, guotes, project plans or drawings):

ﬁ‘o a))Lf 6m‘f’/4:!4. (}mh %(uwa) o /)?1/197[‘ ¥
§&¢0wr( /;t’/@eu— OVD /ﬁui{/(tu:/;

How does this project meet the purpose/mission of the Building Improvement Project:

jﬁ:,‘,{%‘_]/ Hc,,{j“-‘[' /ﬁl"-c@m ﬁef&-@ % Secen w{ d—l\/cuor—-
(/5“-4.( /Uﬁkj —S‘ca/ 6’*/?4@/"{ fj@zclsLa 7‘: (),\HL S5 (

AI/Z /4N’c10-"\,/( TLfohf"f Q% Fl»s‘f‘ ﬁt/ocffh—

Estimated start datem Estimated completion date:
Jam 23 Jeb 23

Project Budget:

Total Cost:

Total Cost reqguesting from building program:

Source of other funding:
AP

Applicant(s) signature(s): W -

Fd L

Date received in Clerk’s Office:

Received hy:

Date of Next CC meeting:




Marteng Heating & 02oing
429 N Webstdur

Cvivia, Wi 54363

+1 $206850111
contagmir ki hiating oum
wm s atinshialing com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Max. Shutar
128 W. Larsaban S1
Qmeo, Wi 54363

ACTNVITY

217 Benadaay (2nd feal ofice daal

Eryant 11E5BI02EE 14 Lunaca
vty

-standicd il ard roglskes

“hamiea o

as ppegta wk

Bt I hideds

-hecvical e wohane

Emmne
ot ool

> LSL A e

~tatdurial il

Mot Indhidit

Cdicycal ine veltias

st Poor cardial iwe.

Bryant 1§ SANALG] condiatsr

W CHFHPID7ALA wiaoctaler el
et garant ine e

“wdl Foun! i s

Kotinzhuded:
-dervial Ine vehaoe

Aeiuphd By

TOTAL

hoospted Data

ESTIMATE # 2650
DATE 1201202
Ty RATE AMCUNT
1 BFanm 04,7870
1 475000 475080
1 5320 553200
$16,878.00

Thatianinum Sondca chargas daeid by G or T4 pie montn wll b chatgid 1 your stunt, Al diiis wilbe asssia onal
AT W e Baangies Yo 33 daya upin complalion of s project L s 100ms winh ndgetaled talo hang sdin witng.

Custamnar s rseorelin S0 al cost intumed lor sl laliin inzhading lade feds, cobeitinn faas, and coul 2ost.




" Sheet2

Shegtj ‘

Sheet3

Matt Sk‘:hulbat ’ 1
217 Broadway Berlin, WI

All window prices are quoted installed by our full-time employees who are lead safe certified by the state.
removal and disposal of your old windows. All windows are energy star rated, double pane, dou |
and our warm edge spacer and full screens. '

Your windows are all White inside and White out with White aluminum trim on exterior brickmoulding included. Unless otherwise noted.

Qty. Location Regular Price  Sale Price Extended Sale Pri |
7 single hung windows 0
4 transoms 0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0 \

0 \

0 1

0

g |

the sale price includes: 0 ‘
$400 off sale 0
$150 quantity discount 0

$90 discounts for repeat customers, yard sign, no credit card 0 ‘
0

11 total number of windows Total of all your sale prices: 18,500 all taxes are |

I can only hold this price for 10 days from the date of this email. We take 25% down at signing and the rest at completion. We have financit
Remember that our windows are engineered for WI and they have a transferable lifetime warranty.




WIS CTONSIN

A W O the Fox Clty Of Be]"lin TID # 15

Fagade Improvement Program Application

Applicant Information:

e MuH SLJb.T

Phone # {cell): f./?‘? 2183 "??l(r{ome} G20-50 7’?0/5(work): —_—

Residential Address (street, city, state, zip): __ ¥ 328 W Lakiehece  Omr W 59963
ematl: b el i !fu,-D‘IL[/C@ aol. Com | |
Business Information:

BusinessName: __ Thred  Aircre p{ Le C

Bushess Address: A0 Dtoed we v Oeilie bJ, 54423

Business Phone#: 42> ~S ©§ ~ ?éﬂ

Type of Business: Aivere P4 ﬁa,;, s 5;'@{9 [ e

Check One: 2 g IndlwduQ Partnership Corporation

Name of Partners/Corporate Officers:

Property Owner: %eck if the same as Appiicant
Name(s): /ﬂa'ijﬁ R /4ij /Mam Cy-p\ _SZ\‘/é w"f’
FPhone # (cell): (home): (work):

Residential Address (street, city, state, zip}):

Email:




Project Information:

esgription of proposed project {attach hotographs project plans gr drawings /{Jf o i/
i F L B el N [‘)"‘Ck

QLT w [} t/f tas EC
Re;ﬂ/mc_c All 5‘/1(ff‘o7Le.9!a€’b jcc_cm/ ﬁrfocut
i/\/;u-sz_ﬁ W, th Otig oy c\/ Size /5A¢Lﬂ~r
 Uplate d  Yoinlhly Qualdys it Tive os aehd

How does this project meet the purpose/mission of the i?gade Im ovement PrOJect

Tt uwsllipRe ste re e Lullia, £ c)z,aj,mhl
LOOk : WA' [C %Wﬂf’ﬂt’tﬂ-o szm,, //’or,/wr
gf}a%»\pv , ‘lfar,p[\ /1 W// /7M,4-’qu/r Z;OGZLQ

¢ 51@/%» Yo Yhe Ml Stecet Puton of
She Bl

Estimated start date; Maﬂ‘ 2 3 Estimated completion date: J e 23

Project Budget:

Total Cost:

Total Cost requesting from facade program:

Source of other funding: ; ,
5& /‘P / S CCQI" f[/ca/ur ‘IL/Y

Applicant(s) signature(s);. O
AL

................................................................ For Office Use Only. .. s

Date received in Clerk’s Office;

Received by:

Date of Next CC meeting:




L 1 R W = ¥ YW TN 11 L 3 ’ I %WF %W T TIT7Y ) . ' ) ' ’ L, O\ —

schbat quote.xlsx v Done

Sheet1 Sheet2 Sheet3

Man Schubat
217 Broadway Berlim, W1

All window prices are quoted installed by our full-time employees who are lead safe certified by the state.
removal and disposal of vour old windows. All windows are energy star rated, double pane, double
and ouwr warm edge spacer and full screens.

Your windows are all White inside and White out with White aluminum trim on exterior brickmoulding included. Unless otherwise noted.

Qty. Location Regular Price  Sale Price Extended Sale Price
7 single hung windows _ ]
4 Imnsoms L]
]
- .
a
. — o
0
—51 _ -
Q
S — .
L
5 — o
a
e sade prive neludes: ) o
5400 off sale a

150 pc....:.n._ﬁ.r..a_.mhiu: -
| 350 discounts for repeat customers, yard sign, ne credit cand

oD

11 osal number of windaws Tonal of all vous sale prices: 18,500 all raxes are inchided

I can anly heold this price for 10 days from the date of this email. We take 25% down at signing and the rest at acaﬁ_mao_.r We have financing available.
Remember that our windows are engineered for W1 and they have a transferable lifetime warranty.



Raze and Repair Orders/ Nuisance Complaints

Address of Property: 107 W Huron St.

Property Owner Name: Israel Barraza

Basic Information:

Parcel Number: 206-01758-0000

Assessed Property Value: $74,600.00

Est. Fair Market Value $95,900.00

Occupancy? No, Two Apartments and one Retail Space
Taxes paid? No, 2021 has $ 2,197.74 owed
Construction in Progress? TBD

Neighbor complaints:
- OnJuly 2016 Initial complaint to Community Development Director with report of extensive water
damage to the interior of the property.
. November-December 2021 numerous complaints to Planning and Development Director from
neighbors.

Current contact with Owner: -

- On April 26 2022 the new owner contacted the Planning and Development Director to discuss
permitting.

- It was stated on July 1% 2022, Isracl Barraza intends to have the building secure and safe as soon as
possible; to facilitate a desirable income generating apartment and have a second phase for the interior
alterations needed to allow the storefront to be developed.

- As of July 192022 Santiago Barraza stated to PDD they expect to be able to address the walls, flooring,
ceilings and porch within the next year, with time and scope depending on how the re-roofing goes.
These could be within the next year, and hopefully sooner.

- On July 25% 2022 both the Planning and Development Director then Building Inspector spoke with
Santiago Barraza- the only reliable owner contact, to schedule the monthly inspection and communicate
the need for a permit for the entirety of the 12-31-21 inspection required repairs. This resulted in no
permission for access and no planned additional permit and/or amendment to the roofing permit,

- The owner stated to Council on 8/9/22 the roof is priority before working on any other places in the
building. They have a contract ready to go for the windows in the back room. Expected completion time
was 3.5 weeks.

- On September 7" 2022 the PDD called Santiago Barraza to discuss any updates. Santiago stated the
sealing of the roof to mitigate future damage has been completed and he intends to follow up this with
structural work, repair of the back porch including windows, electrical and heat with forthcoming permit
(s).

- Asof October 10 2022 Santiago Barraza stated they are in the process of delivering the parts to install
new drywall, flooring, ceilings, and windows this week. If all goes well, the work on these should
commence over the next month with priority given to the windows and shoring of the back porch. The
water infiltration of the roof has been mitigated with PVC tubing.

Extent of repairs needed vs completed (outside visibility vs inside):

- On all respective inspections below the Building Inspector communicated the necessity of repairing the
structure and rear roof portion as well as removing the back porch.

- As of December 2022, the majority of the work completed within the last year has been clean-up of the
debris inside the building. The work on the rear roof has not really started, with only an attempt to patch
up drainage into a pve drain being performed. There is still water infiltrating the structure from the roof
through the basement in this back portion. They have ordered flooring, drywall, and windows to install




in order to seal up the building, though the rear will take having a stable structure before any more

weight should go onto it.
Santiago has been in discussions with the Planning and Development Director though did not show up
on Thursday, December 8™ when he was to discuss potential grants and the general strategy.

Inspections:

April 30 2021 the Building Inspector performed a complete inspection and drafted the progress repoit.
July 28 2021 the Building Inspector performed an inspection finding no progress.

November-December 2021 Planning and Development Director performed exterior inspections,

On December 31 2021 the Building Inspector executed the special inspection and examined the entirety
of the structure.

A full inspection is scheduled for November 2042022 at 10:30 A.M.

A full inspection took place on November oth at 10:30 AM. The owner’s cousin was there to discuss the
issues and hear the recommendations of the Building Inspector.

Permits pulled:

On June 15" 2022 a permit was pulled for the installation of the rubber roof for the area of issue on the
property, to result in the completion of a water-tight and structurally sound roof.

Santiago Barraza has stated the remainder of the work on the 12-31-21 report will have a follow up
permit pulled, depending on how the roof replacement goes, as this could reveal issues they may not
know about yet.

Roofing permit slated to expire 6/15/2023

Council Motions:

From 2016-2018 Council motioned to ultimately record a raze order until agreeing to dismiss the raze
order in March of 2018. Council had asked for periodic updates including October 2018 and January
2019.

On December 7th 2021 COW instructed staff to do what it takes to get access for an inspection.

On December 14th 2021 Council motioned to issue citations upon witnessing public nuisances.

On January 11th 2022 Council updated their motion to recommend daily citations.

On June 14, 2022 Council motioned to give 107 W Huron St until the next committee of the whole
meeting to pull a permit as well as give a timeline to Common Council,

On July 5™ 2022 COW motioned to have the building inspector track the progress completed based off
the last building inspection report as of 12/31/2021 at 107 W Huron St and have a written report
presented once a month at common council meetings going forwarded.

On August 9" 2022 Council made a motion that the owners report on any progress made to Council at
next month’s Council meeting, Added keeping open communication with Council is important.

Additional Relevant Information:

Ramon Valez-Aleman sold the property around April 2020 before completing repairs. He had health
issues and reached an impasse with fixing the property.

Ramon Valez-Aleman had expressed interest in buying back the property multiple times between April
2020 and April 2022.

On April 19th 2022 Green Lake County received a quit claim deed with Isracl Barraza as the recipient of
167 W Huron.

As of May 6" 2022, there has not been a permit pulled for the work to be done at this property.

Permit #22-83-06B pulled on May 15" 2022 for Installation of Rubber Roof. :

February 3" 2023 Ramon Valez-Aleman came to City Hall to discuss the potential acquisition of this

property.




ORDINANCE# O  -23

AN ORDINANCE TO INSTALL STOP SIGNS AT VARIOUS CURRENTLY UNCONTROLLED
OR PARTIALLY CONTROLLED INTERSECTIONS

The Common Council of the City of Berlin do ordain as follows:

Sec. 7-391 of the Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows:
Sec. 70-391. - Stop intersections.

Motor vehicle operators within the city shall be required to stog
intersections: [\

(85) At the intersection of East Cumberland ‘Séreet and Sacramento Street, traffic
traveling on East Cumberland Street must stop before entering Sacramento Street.
{ S i

(36) At the intersection of East Cumbellaﬁa Stﬁlﬂ"ea{;Ji and Center Street, traffic traveling

on East Cumberland Street must stop befon:e entering Center Street.
'S

(87) At the intersection of North Ada];ug. Street and East Moore Street, traffic traveling

on North Adams Street must stop before entering East Moore Street.
\', S rd

(38) At the mtelsectlon ‘of! Nmth State Street and East Moore Street, traffic traveling on

North State Stleet must stop before entering East Moore Street.

(39) Atthe 1ntelsect10n of North Swettmg Street and East Moore Street, traffic traveling
on Nmth Swettmg Stwet must stop before entering East Moore Street.
\ ' \ 4
(40) At the" mtersectmn of Sumner Street and East Moore Street, traffic traveling on
_Sumner" Stleet ‘must stop before entering East Moore Street, and traffic traveling
eastbound on East Moore Street must stop before entering Sumner Street.
W S}""
o # @ 3
.(41) At'. the intersection of Bates Street and East Moore Street, traffic traveling on Bates
y ¢ § Stleet must stop before entering East Moore Street, and traffic traveling westbound .
N 'on ‘East Moore Street must stop before entering Bates Street.
(42) At the intersection of Sumner Street and East Park Avenue, traffic traveling on
Sumner Street must stop before entering East Park Avenue.

(43) At the intersection of North Swetting Street and East Park Avenue, traffic traveling
on East Park Avenue must stop before entering North Swetting Street.

Page 1 of 4

© Chier Law Office 1998-2009
© Chier Law Office LLC 2009-2023
Template Version Date: 3-9-2022
Document Version Date: 1-31-2023



]

(44)

(45)

(46)

4D

(48)

(49)

(50)

(51)

(52)

mAtﬁ the intersection of Forest Street and South Washington Street, traffic traveling
" on Forest Street must stop before entering South Washington Street. -

At the intersection of Greeley Street and East Moore Street, traffic traveling on
Greeley Street must stop before entering East Moore Street.

At the intersection of East Noyes Street and Center Street, traffic traveling on East
Noyes Street must stop before entering Center Street.

At the intersection of East Moore Street and Center Street, traffic travel' on East
Moore Street must stop before entering Center Street.

At the intersection of East Liberty Street and Center Street, traffictiayeling onjEast
Liberty Street must stop before entering Center Street. i@ S

At the intersection of East Berlin Street and Center Street
Berlin Street must stop before entering Center Street

rayéling on East

At the intersection of Leffert Street and Ripon Roady traveling on Leffert

Street must stop before entering Ripon Road. @g‘

At the intersection of June Street and Ripo

-Q%d, traffic traveling on June Street
must stop before entering Ripon Road. =%

J\\%%y

At the intersection of South Wisconsiﬁ Street Ignd Union Street, traffic traveling on
South Wisconsin Street must stop be{me éntering Union Street,

i«z—& A
At the intersection of South Ad g Street and Union Street, traffic traveling on
South Adams Street must stop befo sgséntering Union Street.

At the intersectioi Jouth Washington Street and Canal Street, traffic traveling
on Canal Stlee,tfmqst stop bgfow entering South Washington Street.
%’ ‘
At the mteme% 1%’%& South Brooklyn Street and Canal Street, traffic traveling on -
South Blooklym%geet must stop before entering Canal Street.
. o
At the Yintersagtion of Forest Street and South Grove Street, traffic traveling on

#Bouth Gréve Street must stop before entering Forest Street.
k|

gt

At the intersection of North West Cumberland Street and Jasmine Drive, traffic
traveling on Jasmine Drive must stop before entering North West Cumbelland
Street.

Page 2 0f4

© Chier Law Office 1998-2009
© Chier Law Office LLC 2009-2023
Template Version Date: 3-9-2022
Document Version Date: 1-31-2023




(59)

(60)

(61)

(62)

(63)

(64)

(65)

(66)

®7)

(68)

At the intersection of Jackson Street and Seward Street, traffic traveling on Seward
Street must stop before entering Jackson Street.

At the intersection of Jackson Street and Lafayette Street, traffic traveling on
Lafayette Street must stop before entering Jackson Street.

At the intersection of Jackson Street and Webster Street, traffic tr avehng on ackson
Street must stop before entering Webster Street.

At the intersection of Webster Street and North Kossuth Street, fiaffic trayeling on
Webster Street must stop before entering North Kossuth Street. . s

At the intersection of Smith Street and Webster Street, tr
Street must stop before entering Smith Street.

At the intersection of West Noyes Street and North Gap i Sgee traffic traveling
ggn Street.

on West Noyes Street must stop before entering Nog%h Cal

At the intersection of West Moore Street and“Erontier Street, traffic traveling on
West Moore Street must stop before eé;er%ng an%?} Street.

At the intersection of West Noyes Stree Y and Frontxel Street, traffic tlavehng on .,
West Noyes Street must stop before gntelffg,gﬁlontlel Street,

At the intersection of West Nﬁ e8:Street and Water Street, traffic traveling on West

Noyes Street must sto i%gefoxe ent%wg Water Street.
e, .

At the mte1sectm- est Berlin Street and Frontier Street, traffic traveling on
Frontier St1eet%ust St31%§f01e entering West Berlin Street '

At the 1ntg§%”ct§mof No1th Hunter Street and Seward Street, traffic tlavehng on -

Sewa1d Street "ﬁ’ust stop before entering North Hunter Street

'/’"

;mmeuc section numbers and headings of any portions of the Code of Ordinances ‘

affected b #this Ordinance shall be subject to modification in the discretion of the codifier, and the -
approval “of the City Attorney, during codification into the City's current Code of Ordinances. '

Page 3 0f 4

© Chier Law Office 1998-2009
© Chier Law Office LLC 2009-2023
Template Version Date: 3-9-2022
Document Version Date: 1-31-2023




AYES BY:

ABSENT

Passed, approved and adopted this 14th day of February 2023.

ROLL CALL VOTE: CITY OF BERLIN

Joel E, Bruessel,
NAYS Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

Matthew G. Chier,
City Attorney

Page 4 of 4

© Chier Law Office 1998-2009
@ Chier Law Office LLC 2009-2022 .
Template Version Date: 3-9-2022
Document Version Date: 1-31-2023




To: Common Council

Date: 02-09-2023
From: City Administrator
RE; Levy Referendum Communication Bids

1 have reached out to numerous communication and financial companies that offer levy
referendum assistance. We have received bids from the following three:

1) Robert W. Baird & Co. They are a financial firm that is currently assisting us with our
Municipal Bonds to fund Lafayette Street’s Road Project. They are offering assistance in
stakeholder messaging, reviewing city-created communication tools and attendance at up to three
public informational meetings to be background support on financial related questions. Their
agreement is strict in that is all they will be able to offer. Baird’s bid is $6,500. They do have
experience with this but are more on the financial side of the discussion.

2) Karl James & Company LLC. They are a communications consultation firm. They are
offering assistance in assisting the city in developing stakeholder messaging, reviewing city
created communication tools, attending up to three public informational meetings, observing
meetings and help clarify topics through additional educational messaging, and developing
questions, crafting answers, and preparing speakers to provide focused responses to help
facilitate education about the referendum. Karl James’ bid is for $200/hour, not to exceed
$13,000. We would be required to put down a retainer of $6,500. 1 found this company through
online searching.

3) Mueller Communications. They are also a communication consultation firm. I do not have a
scope of engagement from them yet, | am hoping to have it by tomorrow. They are very
thorough in asking for background information before putting to gether a request. They came as a
recommendation from the City of Milwaukee, Ehler’s Financial who is cutrently helping us with
our Sewer rate increase, and the League of Wisconsin Municipalities. When asked their passage
rate, they stated that their role is to educate the public on the issue, but also mentioned every
single referendum they have worked on passed.

We received $563,640.16 in ARPA funds. Council has allocated roughly $294,350 in funds so
far, There are $270,000 remaining in funds.




GENERAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS GENERAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agteement”) is entered as of this 27%

day of January, 2023 by and between City of Berlin (“Client”) and Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated (“Baird”).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Client seeks to retain Baird to provide genetal consulting services and Baird desires to provide such

services, on the tetms set forth in this Agreement;

WHERFEAS, Client understands and acknowledges that the setvices to be provided under this Agreement are not

municipal advisoty, underwriting or other services that ate directly related to any specific financings or offetings; and

WHEREAS, Client’s decision to retain Baird to provide general consulting services and Client’s execution and

delivery of this Agreement have been approved by all necessaty action on the part of Client.

IL

IIL.

NOW THEREFORE, the patties hereto agree as follows:

Scope of Work
Baitd shall provide the following general consulting services to Client, if and when requested by Client:

*  Operational Referendum Planning and Communication Services to include:
o Assisting the city in developing stakeholder messaging
o Reviewing city-cteated communication tools including:
" Frequently Asked Questions
»  Sample Communications Flyers
*  Sample “Remember to Vote” reminders
o Attending up to three public informational meetings

Municipal Advisory or Underwriting Services

This Agreement pettains only to general consulting services and expressly does not cover any municipal advisory,
underwriting o other services that are directly related to any specific financings or offerings. Client undetstands
that the term “municipal advisory services” means any municipal advisory ot consultant services with respect to
an issuance of securities, including advice with respect to the structure, timing, terms and other similar matters
concerning such issuance,

If Client proposes, determines ot undertakes to effect an issuance of municipal securities at any time during the
term of this Agreement, Client may engage Baird as municipal advisor or underwriter with respect to such
issuance. If Client determines to so engage Baird and Baird determines to accept such engagement, Client and
Baird would enter into a separate written municipal advisory or underwriting engagement letter. Client
understands that if Baird serves as municipal advisor in connection with an offering to be sold at competitive bid
Baird will not be able to bid or otherwise underwrite or setve as agent for the placement of the securities. Client
also understands that if Baitd acts as underwtiter on an offering sold on a negotiated basis Baird may not also
serve as municipal advisot on that offering but, in the course of acting as underwtiter, may render advice to Client,
including advice with respect to the structure, timing, terms and other similar matters concerning the offering,
Client further understands that Baitd’s primary role as underwriter would be to purchase, or arrange the placement
of, secutities in an arm’s-length commercial transaction between Client and Baird and that Baird, as underwriter,
would have financial and other interests that differ from those of Client.

Compensation and Terms of Payment
For the general consulting setvices provided heteunder, Baird shall receive the following compensation:

A fee equal to $6,500, which fee shall be paid within 10 business days of completion of the Scope of Wotlk as
outlined above.

Baird will be responsible for paying all out-of-pocket costs and expenses it incurs that relate to the genetal
consulting setvice it provides hereunder.




IV.

VIL

VIIL

Information to Be Furnished to Baird

All information, data, reports and tecords necessaty for perfotming under this Agreement shall be furnished to
Baird without charge by Client, and Client shall provide such cooperation as Baird may reasonably request to
assist Baird in providing the setvices hereunder.

Indemnification; Limitation of Liability

Client agrees that neither Baird nor its employees, officess, agents or affiliates shall have any lability to Client for
the Services provided hereunder except to the extent it is judicially determined that Baird engaged in gross
negligence or willful misconduct. In addition, to the extent permitted by applicable law, Client shall indemnify,
defend and hold Baird and its employees, officers, agents and affiliates harmless from and against any losses
claims, damages and liabilities that atise from or otherwise telate to this Agreement, actions taken ot omitted in
connection herewith, ot the transactions and other matters contemplated hereby, except to the extent such losses,
claims, damages or liabilities are judicially determined to be the tesult of Baird’s gross negligence or willful
misconduct.

Term of the Agreement

This Agteement shall become effective on the date hereof and shall continue until Apsil 30, 2023.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be tetminated by either party upon at least 30 days written
notice to the other party. If being terminated by Client, such decision to terminate shall be approved by a majority
vote of the govetning body to do so.

Upon termination of this Agreement, Baird shall be entitled to just and equitable compensation for any services
provided ptior to such termination for which Baird has not previously received compensation.

Non-Discrimination

Baitd, as the supplier of general consulting services covered by this Agreement, will not disctiminate in any way
in connection with the Agreement in the employment of persons, ot refuse to continue the employment of any
petson, on account of the race, creed, color, sex, national origin, ot othet protected class of such petson ot
petsons.

Miscellaneous

This Agteement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. This
Agteement may not be amended or modified except by means of a written instrument executed by both parties
hereto. This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other patty.
This Agreement represents the entire agteement and understanding of the parties with respect to the subject
mattet hereof and supetsedes any prior or contemporancous agreements, arrangements, understandings,
negotiations and discussions between the parties involving such subject matter. Baird is registered as a municipal
advisot with the Secutities Exchange Commission and Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the patties have executed this Agreement as of the date fust written above.

City of Betlin Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated
5 :A: g Vi ) 7‘-4 y, L ———re

By: By: £ ‘Wu/ > oo 1

Ms. Sara Rutkowski, City Administrator M. Bradley Viegut, Managing Director

By:
Mr. Adam Ruechel, Vice President




- COMMUNICATIONS COUNSEL

KARL JAMES

& COMPANY LLC
Above All Else, Credibility Moves People™

February 7, 2023

Scope of Services: Based on our preliminary conversations with City Administrator/Clerk-
Treasurer Sara Rutkowski, Karl James & Company LLC will work with staff on message
development and review city-created communications tools designed to educate people about
the upcoming referendum April 4. In addition, we will attend up to three public meetings and
provide counsel in advance of those meetings to support ongoing education efforts. Post-
meeting counsel will be provided to continue to ensure education efforts are as effective as
possible heading into subsequent meetings. The scope of services generally could include, but is
not limited to, the following:

Tactical Support
s Assist city in developing stakeholder messaging
o Review city-created communication tools between start date and April 4, including:
o Frequently asked questions
o Communications flyers, Remember to Vote reminders, etc.

Presentation/Message Support
s Attend up to three public information meetings
+ Develop questions, craft answers, prepare speakers to deliver powerful, itlustrative,
focused, digestible responses to help facilitate education about the referendum
¢ Observe meetings and help clarify topics through additional educational messaging

Mot To Exceed Estimate: $13,000 includes 4 days onsite for (message development & 3
meetings); 2-hour preparation meetings prior to meeting 1, 2 & 3; 2-hour zoom debrief sessions
following meetings 1 and 2 to prepare for subsequent meetings; 10 hours to crafting
foundational messaging platform for consistent educational messaging; 13 remaining hours in
budget will be dedicated to crafting and perfecting messaging platform and review and counsel
on communications tools developed by staff for consistency and effectiveness and monthly
reporting. The hours segmented above are what we believe are needed at this point, but may be
used to provide support determined by situational factors. Monthly invoices will reflect hourly
actions. Fee Structure: Our fees for this engagement will be billed at $200 an hour.

To the client:

Cost beyond estimate above must be approved by client and will be billed at the hourly rate of 5200,
Unless noted above, costs do not include mileage, postage, shipping/handling or sales tax. Media buys,
printing, prome items, speaker fees, and out-of-pocket expenses will be billed as costs are incurred.

Page 1 of 2 Client Initials

Chicage 312,924,3731 ) Milwankee  262.470,9849
email eredibilitymovespeople@karljames.com weh  karljames.com




 COMIMUNICATIONS COUN

KARL JAMES

& COMPANY LLC
Above All Else, Credibility Moves People™

Payment schedule:

For Karl James & Company LLC to move forward, we kindly request a signed agreement and $6,500.
Subsequent invoices will reflect time executed against the intial retainer until the retainer is exhausted.
Invoices will be provided on the first of the month, or upon completion of engagement, with payment
required on receipt. Please email signed estimate as soon as possible to karl.robe@karljames.com so we

can begin. Thank you.

Indemnification

Please understand and agree that, even though we receive sign-off and approval by client contacts for work
product, Karl James & Company LLC cannot undertake to verify all the information supplied to us by you
and your employees. Therefore, we ask you to agree to indemnify and hold harmless Karl James & Company
LLG, its officers and talent from and against any demands, claims, or liability actualty incurred or suffered
by us directly relating to or arising out of the inaccuracy of the information provided to us by you hereunder
and all reasonable cost and expenses incurred by us in connection therewith, including without Emitation,

reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of litigation.

Approved by

Sara Rutkowski

Karl Rdbe pate 2/2//25

Date

Karl James & Company LLC City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

Page 2 of 2

Chicago 312.924.3731
email credibilitymovespeeple@karljames.com

Milwaukee

web

262.470.984
karljames.com




